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DATE: June 19,2001

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director Records & Reporting

FROM: Walter D’Haeseleer, Director Competitive Services @'
Noreen Davis, Director Legal Services ,

RE: Declassification of Filed Documents - Doeket 991376-TL

During the Prehearing Conference for Docket 991376-TL, the Prehearing Officer ordered
Verizon to file a specific request for confidentiality regarding documentation filed in this
proceeding. Verizon was obligated to submit its specific request no later than June 11, 2001.
Verizon did not file any request regarding the confidentiality of any documentation that had been
filed in this proceeding. Because Verizon did not file a specific request regarding confidentiality

and the Prehearing Officer’s order is automatically self-executing, all previously filed confidential
documentation can now be declassified.

cc: Lee Fordham, Legal Services

Melinda Watts, Competitive Services
Richard Bellak, Appeals
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Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 10:30 AM

To: Ray Kennedy

Cc: Lee Fordham; Rick Moses; Richard Bellak; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: Verizon 991376-TL

Ray, fyi:

Based on your memorandum and on clarification I received from Lee Fordham concerning the temporary protective order issued last
June (Lee indicated the temporary protective order was superseded by the directive in the prehearing order), we are disclassifying all
11 documents filed as confidential in this docket. These documents will be moved from the confidential files to the public record:

01717-00*
03266-00*
03267-00*
04747-00*
05199-00
04566-01
04967-01
04968-01
05666-01*
05668-01*
05696-01

Kay
*These documents are discovery and will be sent to staff.

~—-Qriginal Message—

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 8:57 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Verizon 991376-TL

Hi Kay, Iam preparing the memo to declassify the documents (per Rick). To make sure I cover them all, will you e-mail me the
document numbers. Thanks

Tracking: Recipient Read
Ray Kennedy Read: 6/19/01 10:33 AM
Lee Fordham Read: 6/19/01 10:39 AM
Rick Moses Read: 6/19/01 10:32 AM
Richard Bellak

Marguerite Lockard



